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April 26, 2018

Mr. Dominick Orlando, Senior Project Manager
Materials Decommissioning Branch
Division of Decommissioning, Uranium Recovery and Waste Programs
Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards
U.S. NRG

Mail Stop T-8F5
Washington D.C. 20555-0001

RE: License SUA-442, Docket No. 40-6622
Response to Inquiry Regarding 2016-2017 ALARA Audit

Dear Mr. Orlando,

On April 24, 2018 we received an undated letter from your office seeking information on two
items related to the 2016-17 ALARA audit for the Shirley Basin Project. The questions and our
responses are provided below:

1. Was the annual Standard Operating Procedure review completed by the end of the calendar
year, as indicated in the report? Response: Yes, both the RSO and the President reviewed
each of the SOPs with a nexus to radloloqic safety late In 2017.

2. What is the status of recommendation number 2 from the 2016-2017 ALARA audit,
specifically, "Provide additional emergency response information at the trailer office (names and
phone numbers of emergency contacts and site coordinates." Response: The names and
phone numbers of relevant companv emplovees has been placed in the office along with

the site coordinates.

Regards,

Mr. John W. Cash

President
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